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David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 10:04 AM
Subject: Elbaite Tourmaline with Lepidolite from Mount Mica, Maine

Many great specimens have just been added to my mineral site. Per your request, this is your 
special email notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

 
Two pages of new listing were posted at: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm 

 
OR 

 
<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New 
Listings Page 1A</A> 

 
<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New 

Listings Page 1B</A> 
 

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS: 
- Quartz from White Haven, Pennsylvania 

- Copper (Spinel-law twinned crystals) from Ray Mine, Arizona 
- Hausmannite with Calcite from Wessels Mine, South Africa 

- Quartz pseudomorphs after Calcite from Borosilikatnoye deposit, Dalnegorsk, Russia 
- Quartz var. Smoky with Chlorite from Maderanertal, Switzerland 
- Babingtonite in Calcite from Lane's Quarry, Massachusetts 

- Calcite with internal phantom-growths from Sweetwater Mine, Missouri 
- Clinoclase and Cornubite from Majuba Hill, Nevada 

- Elbaite Tourmaline with Rose Quartz Crystals from Alto da Pitorra, Brazil 
- Elbaite Tourmaline with Lepidolite from Mount Mica, Maine 

- Quartz var. Amethyst from Piedra Parada, Mexico 
- Pyrrhotite, Galena, Calcite, Quartz, Siderite from Dalnegorsk, Russia 

- Calcite from Santa Eulalia District, Mexico 
- Andradite Garnet from Cornwall Iron Mines, Pennsylvania 

 
Plus many, many more... 
 

John Betts 
215 West 98 Street, No 2F 

NY, NY 10025 
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com 
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